
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 	 , 
CC: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant l; Crabb, John D. (USADC) i 
Sent: 	 8/31/2011 12:59:53 'PM 
Subject: 	 Invitees for DAG meeting at 1 pm tomorrow re inter-agency issues in F & F 

FBI - DAD Kevin Perkins, AD Stephen Kelly, Jony Madden (congressional affairs). There are many others at the 
Bureau who have worked on this with Perkins, but you might want to limit the meeting to +1 or +2; 
DEA - John Wallace, Dave Dongilli, Eric Akers (congressional affairs); 
ATF - Billy Hoover, + 2 - his choice, but presumably Stuart Lowry and one of the congressional affairs reps (John 
Hagman or Mary Gonzales); 
USMS - Jim Schield - I'd include him although, at this point, it doesn't seem like USMS has a speaking part. They've 
been involved in different parts of the story and, as a matter of courtesy if nothing else, should have an opportunity to 
hear the conversation at this meeting. 

Please call me about others. 

Assume that you, John, Monica, Ron and I also would be invited. Thanks. 

DOJ-FF-58679 


	Page 1

